
October 30,1996 

Cklaitma? Lee Ann Elliott 
Federal Election Commission 
Bspg E %trees N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20463 

h Chairman Elliott: 

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 ~ ~ 7 ~ ~ a ~ ~ X A ~ ~  and upon i n f o d o n  and belief, the 
Republican Natio1.d Committee ("RNC") brings this complaint to the Federal Election 
Commission ("he Conmission") regarding violations of the Federal Election Campaign 
Act of 1971, as aniea3deC9,2 U.S.C. 8 43 i et. seg. ("FECA"), by the Democratic National 
Committee (,,DNC*)- Specifically, the violations result fron the DNC's knowing and 
willkid failwe to file a p ~ - g ~ ~ ~  elation report with the Feded Election Commission 
("FEC") as qmiaed by FECA. (2 U.S.C. 4 ~ 3 ~ ~ ~ 4 ~ A ~ ~ j ~ ~ .  

The DFdC ha§ vio! well BS FEC Regulations at 
I I  C.F.R. 5 iM.S(C). The 
Mieve that the DNC violated FECA, initiate an expeditious investigation of this matter 
a& if necessary, seek injunctive relief to prevent continued violations of FECA by the 
DNC. 

Commission rid %son to 

A5 set forth in this complaint, there is reason to believe thal t h e  are serious and 
ongoing violations of FECA, as amended, requiring imediate'remdy by the FEC. 
B a d  on its chairman's own public admission, publicly available repom on file at the 
FEC and nmerous news accounts and other public daurnents, there is reason to believe 
that the DNC has violated the law by knowingly 
genemi election report with the Comission, thm failing to use its best efiorts to comply 
with the reponing requirements of FECA. 

wilifdly refusing to file a pre- 
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The DNC is in violation of FECA. 

Disclosure is at the COE Q~FECA. Where money to f d d  p i i t i d  cornittees 
and candidates comes Fpom 
sswspaign finance scheme. D e $ i b t e  
Am&- public, the commimiona, the 
those ~ ~ ~ c ~ ~ ~ ~ i l g  in federal ~~~~~~ activity are abiding by the m e  ~ l e s .  When a 
national committee fails to repart its OWTI financial activity, it threatens the integrity of 
FECA in the minds of the American people. The DNC adon has done just that. 

where it goes is essential to my wrt of 
to hide financial activity prevent the 
d the opposition of king assured that all 

The DNC ZW~MCS that it has made no contributions or e x ~ n ~ ~ ~  OB behalf of 
federal candidates. including Bill Clinton, during &e pw-election period (October 1 
through October 16) and, therefore, was not o ~ ~ ~ g ~ ~ ~  to file a pre-p& election report 
with the FEC. 

A plain reading of die Iaw, hewever, states h t  a politicrsi committee like &e 
DNC must file a preelection rx!prt if it makes com?ributions or expenditures "in such 
election". Contrary to the DMC's 
committees thaF ody make such conbibutions or expenditures dwhg that two week pre- 
genera! election reporting period. The law is clear that if the DNC made any 
contributions QP expenditures for the general election m p a i p  of fded candidates at 
any time, which it did, it would be required to file a pre-gend report, which it did not. 
(2 U.S.C. 8 434((a)4XAHii)). 

nts, the law does not limit this report to those 

Even if one were to asstme that FEC regulations (1 1 CFR 5 104.5@)), only 
required pre-general election reporting ifmhe DNC actually made contributions or 
expenditures during the two weel< general election reporting period (October 1 thro~gh 
October 16) the DNC woutd stili be 
eIecFionr report filed by the Depanacm Committee ("DSCC"), the 

on CMober 16th (see 

to file. From a review of the pre-gend 

Attachment I). It also $1.2 8TIilliQil &e federal 
wcoun1s of stasate parties, 
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Committee ("DCCC") for feded election purposes. According io the law, an 
expenditure is any payment made for the p ~ ~ s e  of irrfluencing any eiection for federal 
ofice (2 U.S.C. 8 431(9)). Akhough transfers between ?he party committees' federal 
a ~ ~ o ~ n t s  are not subject to the c o ~ ~ ~ u ~ ~ o n  or expenditure limits. they are nevertheless, 
classified as such. Trifeps are not exempt from the definition of contribution or 
expenditure as are some other party disbursements. Simply stated, transfers by the DNC 
to the DSCC, the W C C  and the state parties' f d e d  accounts between the 1 st of October 
and the 16th require the DNC to file a pre-general election report even under the most 
liberal interpretation of the law and FEC regulations. 

Lastly, even if no actplat outlay of funds were made to directly support kderal 
candidates during the preelection reporting period, ifthe DNC ha4 obligated funds to a 
vendor during that time to support federal candidates (verbal or written agreement such 
a confract) and the value of that obligation was $500 or more, even under the DNC 
inteepretirtion of FEC rules, the DNC would be required to file the pre-election report. 
The FEC would view those olbligation~commitments to spend for federal candidates just 
as if the money were UCIUC& spent on their behalf. 

The DNC should immediately disclose its receipts mnd disbursements for the 
October i st to October I6 reporting period. 

Any reliance by th2 DNC on past FEC enforcement actio= to substantiate its 
argument that it is  not rquired lo file a pre-general election report is  misplaced and 
disingenuous. specificalky, irr Matter Under Review ("MUR") 2399. In that I988 MUR. 
the FEC assessed a $3.000 civil penalty against the Republican National Congessionai 
Committee ("NRCC") for its failure to file a 1986 post general election "csnciaibmion" 
report but took no action against the NRCC Tot its failure to report "contributions" in a 
pre-elrch-~ filing. This was base$ apon the recommendations ofthe FEC general 
counsel. 

At the time the NRCC maintained two separate reporting comittees, a 
"Contributions Committee" and an "Expenditures Committee". The NRCC filed a pre- 
election report for its "Expenditures Committee" but not for its "Contributions 
Commitbee" since it made no transfers to the "Expenditures Committee'' or to any other 
federal cornminee during the pre-general election reporting period. 

~ a t j Q n ~ ~  party comminees can no longer mainwin such s e p t e  committees and, 
in fact. must report uN activity (federal and non-federal) through one federal committee 

e ~ u ~ ~ ~ i o n ~ ~ ~  1 1  C.F.R. $$ 1041.8. 104.9, and 106.5). 

ore ~ r n ~ ~ ~ l y ,  in the case of the DNC, federal transfers of over $1.2 million 
were in fact made dilring the pre-general election reporting period (see Attachments I and 
11). 

3 



It has come to our attention that the DNC has filed information, in the form of a 
"miscellaneous document", in lieu of filing its legally mandated pre-general election 
report on FEC Form 3X or the pre-approved FEC computer equivalent. This 
"miscellaneous dacwnent" fails to meet FECA requirements. It fails to provide complete 
summary infomation regarding receipts and in particular, provides no suinniary 
information regarding expenditures. There is also no attempt to categorize these 
expenditures. For example, no distinction is made between federal operating 
expenditures, joint federal/ non-federai expenditures, contributions to candidates, party 
expenditures on beehaif of candidates or oilher disbursements requiring categorization by 
FECA. Also, there i s  no description of the "purpose" ofthe listed expenditures or the 
addresses ofthe payees as required by FECA. Ail ofthis is essential information to 
determine the potenhi allocability to federal candidates. 

Based upon the facts as known, the Complainant has reason to believe that the 
Respondent violated FECA and FEC Regulations by knowingly and willfully failing to 
file its pre-general election r e p ?  with the FEC and by failing to use its best efforts to 
comply with the reporting requirements of FECA. 

For these reasons. the Commission should find reason to Mieve that the DNC 
violated 2 U.S.C. 94 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) and 434(b)); 

e impose appropriate civil penalties for such violations; 

take any other actions necessary, including injunctive relief, to prevent Wher  
violations of the law. 

I hereby affirm that to the best of my information and beliefthe foregoing is true 
and correct. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Republican National Committee 

By: 
David A. Norcross 
General Counsel 
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